From: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 3:43 PM EST

To: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; Bryna Helfer <bhelfer@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: COG meeting attendance request

Ladies,

Would it be possible for the CEO of the Consumer Technology Association be able to attend the Amazon community discussion
tomorrow night?
Gary Shapiro is his name.

Thanks, Andy

From: Glenda MacMullin <GMacMullin@cta.tech>
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 3:41 PM
To: Andrew Vanhorn <avanhorn@jbgsmith.com>

Hi Andy

I just learned that our CEO will be in town tomorrow evening and would like to attend the meeting. Is this possible?
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